ATTACHMENT D
Reference Check List

	Vendor Name:
	

	RFP/Bid Number and Name:
	21RFP003 Tortilla Products 


	1.  How long have you done business with this vendor?
	

	2.  What services or supplies did they provide?
	

	3.  Was the contract completed to specifications?
	____YES
	____NO

	4.  Were the contract prices honored for the duration of the contract?
	____YES
	____NO

	5.  Were deliveries made within a reasonable amount of time?
	____YES
	____NO

	6.  Did the vendor maintain good communication throughout the contract?
	____YES
	____NO

	7.  Did you have a designated representative responsible for your account?
	____YES
	____NO

	8.  Did the vendor respond to inquiries courteously and in a timely manner?
	____YES
	____NO

	9.  Did the vendor work around your division’s schedule and

     timeline for completing/delivering the products or services?
	____YES
	____NO

	10. Would you use this vendor again?
	____YES
	____NO

	Additional Comments:
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